KELTON OPERATING CORPORATION

POST OFFICE BOX 276
ANDREWS, TEXAS 79714-0276
915-523-6535 (:}

ol

March 30, 1993 v
Mr. JERRY SEXTON
Oil Conservation Division .
Post Office Box 1980 Lovebearn, 1-L
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240-1980 / =23 37

Re: Lineberry Over-Production
Make up Request
Dear Jerry,

I am in receipt of your letter dated March 26, 1993. 1In
accordance to our telephone conversation of this date, the report
prepared by Alvin Tapia dated February 11, 1993 shows the Lineberry
#1 has over-produced its casing head allowable by 24,999 MCF. The
current production rate is approximately 410 MCFPD. The daily
allowable is 642 MCFPD. Kelton Operating would like to request
that we be able to produce at the current rate and make up the over
production in approximately four (4) months.

Kelton Operating will provide you with an update on a monthly
basis to keep you informed of this make up.

Your help in this matter is greatly appreciated. If any
additional information is needed, please contact me at the above
address.

Sincerely,
KELTON OPERATING CORPORATION

C T

C. Dale Kelton
President
Enclosures
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